APPENDIX A.1

SOUTH COAST AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT:
RULES AND FINES FOR NOVs SETTLED

Fine
Days of #of | Violation ($/day/
No REFINERY| NOV DATE RULE | Violation Violations days | violation) Total Fine E/A Comment
1 1 P 10983 | 12/3/1996 402 1 1 1 15000.00 $15,000 E |Public Nuisance (odors)
2 1 P 10985 1/28/1997 1173 c1 1 2 2 600.00 $1,200 E Leaking VOC at Coker
3 1 P 10987 3/5/1997 1173 c1 1 12 12 450.00 $5,400 E Leaking VOC at LPG Loading Rack
4 1 P 10988 3/6/1997 1173 c1 1 6 6 350.00 $2,100 E Leaking VOC at Crude & Hydrocracker
1173 c1 1 1 1 500.00 E .
5 1 P 10990 | 3/25/1997 1173 c3 1 1 1 500.00 $1,000 E Leaking VOC at #3 Reformer
6 1 P 10994 6/5/1997 1173 c2 1 1 1 5000.00 $5,000 E Valve leaked @ 19 drops/min
7 1 P 10996 6/18/1997 1173 c1 1 2 2 250.00 $500 E Leaking VOC at Hydrocracker
8 1 P 10997 6/8/1997 |402 1 1 1 10000.00 $10,000 E |Public Nuisance
9 1 P 10999 6/24/1997 1173 c1 1 4 4 500.00 $2,000 E Leaking VOC at Hydrogen Plant
10 1 P 11000 6/25/1997 221b 1 1 1 1500.00  $1,500 E Visible airbone Coke dust
11 1 P 11152 7/29/1997 173¢1 0 0 Dismissed E
12 1 P 11153 8/7/1997 |402 1 1 1 10000.00 $10,000 E | Public nuisance
13 1 P 11154 8/21/1997 402 0 0 Dismissed E
14 1 P 11155 9/16/1997 1173 c1 1 2 2 250.00 $500 E Leaking VOC at LED and light hydro
15 1 P 11158 10/15/1997 401 1 1 1 5500.00 | $5,500 E Visible Emissions from Coker Drum
16 1 P 11161 10/30/1997 |402 1 1 1 10000.00 $10,000 E |Public nuisance
17 1 P 11162 11/18/1997 1173 c1 1 1 1 1000.00  $1,000 E Leaking VOC at NESHAPS Unit
18 1 P 11166 12/16/1997 1173 c1 1 1 1 1000.00  $1,000 E Leaking VOC at #2 Reformer
1173 c1 1 1 1 1750.00 E Leaking VOC at Alky Unit
19 1 P 11169 | 3/18/1998 1173 63 1 1 1 1750.00 $3,500 E
430a 1 1 1 1000.00 A |Failure to report Breakdown timely
20 ! P 11170 | 2/22/1998 203b 1 1 1 1000.00 $2,000 E Oper. of flare contrary to permit
21 1 P 11171 | 3/23/1998 402 1 1 1 15000.00 $15,000 E | Public nuisance
22 1 P 11172 3/19/1998 402 1 1 1 15000.00 $15,000 E | Public nuisance
23 1 P 11173 5/6/1998 401 b1B 1 1 1 7000.00 | $7,000 E Visible Emission
24 1 P 11175 5/20/1998 402 1 1 1 15000.00 $15,000 E | Public nuisance
1173 c1 1 1 1 1000.00 E Leaking VOC (connector)
25 ! P 11264 | 11/18/1998 1173 c3 1 2 2 500.00 $2,000 E Leaking VOC (2 OEL)

* Unable to determine




APPENDIX A.1

SOUTH COAST AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT:
RULES AND FINES FOR NOVs SETTLED

Fine
Days of #of | Violation ($/day/
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26 1 P 11265 | 12/10/1998 1173 c1 1 1 1 1000.00 | $1,000 E Leaking VOC at Reforming Unit
27 1 P 11266 1/20/1999 1173 c1 1 3 3 800.00 $2,400 E Leaking VOC at Alky Unit
28 1 P 11267 | 1/21/1999 [1173 c1 1 5 5 640.00 $3,200 E Leaking VOC at FCCU and Hydrocrkr
29 1 P 11269 2/4/1999 1173 c1 1 1 1 700.00 $700 E Leaking VOC at Superfractionator
30 1 P 11270 | 8/1/1997 2012d2B 1 1 1 uD* uD* A 'RECLAIM rule
1 .
31 1 P 11271 4/20/1999 1173¢3 1 3 3 UD* UD* g Leaking VOC at FCCU and Coker Flares
(18 NOVs with $514,300 fine)
32 1 P 11273 | 6/9/1999 1173 c1 1 4 4 ubD* ubD* E 'Leaking VOC at FCCU
33 1 P 11274 | 6/12/1999 203b 1 1 1 ubD* ub* E 'Excess BAC limit of NOx at Cogen
1176 et 1 4 4 ubD* * E "4 counts violated both rules at Lift Station
34 1 P 11275 5/13/1999 1176 62Bi 0 0 0 UD* ub E 4
35 1 P 11276 7/29/1999 1173 c1 1 2 2 ubD* uD* E Leaking NOV at Hydrogen Plant
Reg IX, "New Source Performance Standard Rule
36 1 P 11277 4/17/1999 Z‘Sbgﬁ';" 7 1 7 uD* up*+ | E (802>250ppm)atD Claus Unit
60.104 a2i
37 1 P 11355 3/11/1998 402 1 1 1 10000.00 $10,000 E Public Nuisance at FCCU
38 1 P 11368 | 8/12/1998 402 1 1 1 5000.00  $5,000 E Public Nuissance at Oil Tank
* 1 : :
39 1 P 11371 9/29/1998 203 b 1 13 13 ubD UD* A Fallgre to calibrate CEM
1176 e 1 2 2 ubD* E Leaking VOC at Cogen
1176 e 1 6 6 uD* E 'Leaking VOC at Oil trap
1173 c1 1 1 1 ubD* E Leaking VOC at Lift Station
40 1 P 11372 9/30/1998 ubD*
203 b 1 7 7 ub* A |Failure to tune up heater
1158 c3 1 2 2 ubD* E Open Coke pile outside
203 b 1 2 2 uD* A 'CEM device not calibrated
41 1 P 11374 10/1/1998 1173 c1 1 1 1 ubD* ub* E 1 component leaking > 87 k ppm
1176 e 1 2 2 ub* E 2 points leaking > 500 ppm
203 b 182 2 364 * 'Fai i i i .
42 1 P 11375 10/6/1998 UD* UD* A Fallt.Jre to |nstaII.A|r Pollution Ctrl equ
1176 et 1 1 1 ub E Leaking at Junction Box
A2 1 D 14272 | 1n/7/100a 1176 el 1 6 6 400.00 | 49 72n E Leaking VOC at Junctions Boxes
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[ ' TTTITY T TV 1176 e5A 1 1 1 350.00 | ' ° E |OpentoatmJB

44 1 P 11377 10/23/1998 402 1 1 1 15000.00 $15,000 E Public Nuisance (additional $5000 for SEP)
45 1 P 11462 9/4/1997 1173 c1 1 4 4 375.00 $1,500 E Leaking 2 TC and 2 valves at LPG
46 1 P 11463 9/11/1997 1158 c3 1 1 1 2500.00 $5.000 E Emissions of black dust from load trucks
47 221b 1 1 1 2500.00 ’ A Violated PCSC Plan
48 1 P 11481 11/1/1997 401 b1A 1 1 1 1500.00  $1,500 E Visible Emmision from FCCU Flare
49 1 P 11482 1/16/1998 402 1 1 1 10000.00, $10,000 @ E Public Nuisance
50 1 P 11656 6/30/1999 401 1 1 1 ubD* ubD* E 'Visible Emission
51 1 P 11847 11/17/1997 401 b1B 1 1 1 500.00 $500 E Opacity - Visible emission

Reg X, 'Failure to notify AQMD 45 days prior to
52 1 P 13410 8/29/1997 Zgbgﬁg M 64 1 64 uD* up* | E ©xcavating an abestos site

part 61M
53 1 P 25693 | 2/10/1999 402 1 1 1 ubD* uUD* E 'Public nuissance
54 1 P 28351 | 5/6/1999 402 1 1 1 uD* uD* E 'Public nuissance
55 2 P 11163 | 11/20/1997 401 b1A 1 1 1 ubD* uUD* E “Visible Emission
56 2 P 11357 12/20/1997 1176 e1 0 0 dimissed | E by District
57 2 P 11380 12/3/1998 1173 c1 1 2 2 1000.00  $2,000 E Leaking VOC at Reforming Unit
58 2 P 11381 | 12/23/1998 1173 c1 1 3 3 1333.33 |  $4,000 E Leaking VOC at Hydrocracker
59 2 P 11382 1/19/1999 1173 c1 1 4 4 750.00 $3,000 E Leaking VOC at Alky and LPG
60 2 P 11383 1/21/1999 1173 c1 1 3 3 500.00 $1,500 E Leaking VOC at Reformer and LPG rack
61 2 P 11385 2/17/1999 1176 e1 1 4 4 1500.00  $6,000 E Leaking VOC at WWS

1176 e 3 2 6 1000.00 E 2 leaking at API hatches for 2 days ;
62 > P 11386 3/5/1999 1176 e3A |7 1 7 1500.00 $27,000 E 2 major leakings > 100k for 7 days

1176 e5A |7 1 7

1500.00 E

1176 e1 1 1 1 500.00 E .
63 2 P 11388 3/4/1999 1176 e3A 1 1 1 50000 $1,000 = Leaking at WWS
64 2 P 11389 3/11/1999 1176 e1 1 1 1 1000.00 | $1,000 E Follow-up NOV P 11386
65 2 P 11390 3/10/1999 1176 e2Bi 1 1 1 2000.00 $2,000 E Lekaing VOC at WWS
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66 2 P 11391 | 4/29/1999 402 1 1 1 3000.00 | $3,000 E Public Nuissance
67 2 P 11392 6/17/1999 1173 c1 1 3 3 1000.00  $3,000 E Leaking VOC at compressors
1173 c1 1 2 2 2500.00 E .
68 2 P 11393 6/18/1999 1173 &3 1 1 1 2000.00 $7,000 E Leaking VOC at Coker
69 2 P 11394 6/29/1999 1173 c1 1 1 1 1000.00  $1,000 E Leaking VOC at Hydrotreater
1 2 2 1000.00 A |Not keeping records of operation and
70 2 P 11395 | 6/23/1999 | 203b 1 6 6 1500.00 $11,000 A |conducting inspection of 8 engines
1173 c1 1 2 2 1000.00 E .
71 2 P 11400 12/9/1999 1173 ¢3 1 3 3 1500.00 $6,500 E Leaking VOC
72 2 P 11451 5/5/1997 203b 1 1 1 1000.00 | $1,000 E Equipment not operated as permit
73 2 P 11453 | 5/28/1997 401 b1A 1 1 1 1000.00  $1,000 E Visible Emission
74 2 P 11454 6/17/1997 1173 c3 1 5 5 500.00 $2,500 E Leaking VOC at Coker
75 2 P 11455 6/26/1997 1173 c1 1 5 5 900.00 $4,500 E Leaking VOC at Unifining
1173 c1 1 1 1 750.00 E . .
76 2 P 11459 8/8/1997 1173 o3 1 1 1 750.00 $1,500 E Leaking VOC at Crude Unit
77 2 P 11464 9/11/1997 1173 c1 1 5 5 1500.00 | $7,500 E Leaking VOC at LPG
1176 e1 1 3 3 500.00 E Leaking VOC at WWS
1176 e2Bvi 1 2 2 750.00 E Leaking VOC at WWS
8 2 P 11470 | 8/2171997 1176 e2Bi 1 1 1 2000.00 $6,500 E Leaking VOC at WWS
1176 e5A 1 1 1 1500.00 E Leaking VOC at WWS
79 2 P 11471  12/11/1997 1173 c1 1 1 1 1500.00  $1,500 E Leaking VOC
430 b1 1 1 1 A ?Failure to report breakdown in time
203 b 1 1 1 E 2 Ibs NOx released
2 11/12/1997 D* *
80 P 11473 | 1112199 2004 i1Ai |1 1 1 v ub A RECLAIM
2004 f1 1 1 1 A RECLAIM
430 b1 4 1 4 uD* A ?Failure to report breakdown in time
203b 4 1 4 ub* E 1000 Ibs NOx released
81 2 P 11474 9/26/1997 uD*
2004 i1Ai 4 1 4 uD* A RECLAIM
2004 f1 4 1 4 ub* A RECLAIM
82 2 P 11479 9/5/1998 203b 1 1 1 uD* $1,000 E Leaking at Reformer and Hydrocracker
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No REFINERY| NOV DATE RULE | Violation Violations days | violation) Total Fine E/A Comment
203a 450 1 1 A . .
83 2 P 11486 2/8/1998 16.67  $7,500 2 engines operated w/o permit
203b 450 1 1 A 1 engine operated w/o record as PC
1173 c1 1 2 2 1500.00 E Leaking VOC at FCCU
84 2 P 11491 | 3/20/1998 1173 c3 1 2 2 1000.00 | $6,000 E Leaking VOC at FCCU
1176 e5A |1 1 1 1000.00 E Leaking VOC at FCCU
85 2 P 11493 4/2/1998 1173 c1 1 1 1 1500.00 | $1,500 E Leaking VOC at Penex-Plus Unit
2011 f3 1 1 1 1250.00 A 1. 82500 (rule 2011 3, 2012 h3)
2011d2B 1 1 1 500.00 A 2. $1500/quarter x 1 gtr = $71,500 (rule 2011
2012d2B 1 1 1 750.00 A d2b, 2012 e2b, 2004 b4)
2012e2B |1 1 1 750.00 A |3. $500/month x 3 mos = $71,500 (rule 2011
86 2 P 11494 6/30/1997 2013e2B 1 1 1 500.00 $6,000 A d2b, 2012 e2b)
2012 h3 1 1 1 1250.00 A 4. 3500 (rule 2004-b2, b4)
2004 b2 0 1 1 A
2004 b4 1 1 1 500.00 A
2005 b4 1 1 1 500.00 A
87 2 P 11495 | 4/29/1998 203 b 1 1 1 1000.00 | $1,000 E Leaking H2S at Sulfur Pit
S Sample gases from the compressor C1B <
88 |2 P 11498 4/30/1998 1173 h2 Dismissed 10% limit by Rule 1173 h2
89 2 P 11499 5/20/1998 1173 c1 1 1 1 1500.00 | $1,500 E Leaking at Hydrogen Prod Unit
1176 e 2 1 2 500.00 E Violated both rules at Cogen
90 P 11500 4/23/1998 1176 63b 1 1 1 100.00 $2,000 E
1173 c1 1 11 11 1000.00 E |Leaking at LPG storage
1173 c2 1 1 1 500.00 E Leaking at LPG storage
91 2 P 11503 8/5/1998 13,500
1173 d2 1 1 1 500.00 $ E |Leaking at LPG storage
1176 e3B 1 1 1 1500.00 E Leaking at LPG storage
1173 c1 1 2 2 500.00 E . :
92 2 P 11504 8/19/1998 1174 o1 1 1 1 1000.00 $2,000 E Leaking at Vaccum Flasher Unit
93 2 P 11505 6/11/1998 1176 c1 1 1 1 1000.00 | $1,000 E Leaking at Coker
1173 c3 1 1 1 500.00 E
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SOUTH COAST AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT:
RULES AND FINES FOR NOVs SETTLED

Fine
Days of #of  Violation ($/day/
No REFINERY| NOV DATE RULE Violation| Violations | days | violation) Total Fine | E/A Comment
REG IX 40 . .
94 2 P 11509 9/22/1998 CFR 60- 1 1 1 500.00 $1,000 E Leaking at Unit 118
482-8c1
95 |2 P 11508 8/8/1998 ],2103b’ 2004 Dimissed Valid breakdown reported
1173 e 1 2 2 1000.00 E . .
96 2 P 11510 8/6/1998 1176 e2Bvi 1 1 1 1000.00 $3,000 E Leaking at Crude Unit
2011 kKA 358 1 358 Failure to calibrate gas bottles of 4 CEM
uD* A |violated Rule 2011kA: (CEM 6: 35 days,
CEM 21: 92 days, CEM 18: 92 days, CEM
97 2 P 11513 | 5/27/1998 (2012 mA 266 1 266 $17,200 19: 139 days)
. Rule 2012 mA: (CEM 6: 35 days, CEM 18:
ub A 92 days, CEM 19: 139 days)
98 P 11843 11/17/1997 1173 c1 1 1 1 1000.00 | $1,000 E Leaking at Crude Unit
1173 c1 1 3 3 1000.00 E Leaking at FCCU (flange, valve, connector)
9 2 P 25691 | 2/4/1999 1173 c3 1 1 1 500.00 $3,500 E Leaking at FCCU (OEL)
100 2 SRV7  12/4/1998 203b 7 1 7 600.00  $4,200 E tse‘i:;ii:fm for Exceeded gasoline/day at LA
Total 100 1945 272 1360 $367,650

1

2

Undetermined amount of total $513,800 for 16 NOVs ($313,800 for civil penalties and $200,000 towards SEP)
(P11270, P11271, P11273, P11274, P11275, P11276, P11277, P11371, P11372, P11374, P11375, P11376, P13410, P 28351 )

Undetermined amount of total $31,500 for 3 NOVs ($1,500 in civil penalties and $30,000 towards SEP)
(P11473, P11474, P11163)

* Unable to determine




